

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Mehlbrech, Angela <Angela.Mehlbrech@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHL UPDATE

Thank you, would you like a infection control consultantation?

From: Mehlbrech, Angela <Angela.Mehlbrech@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Tepper, Samantha <Samantha.Tepper@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IVHL UPDATE

Sorry, Sam – I wasn't at my desk until now.

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

We report to the state via the local health dept who of our staff are positive for covid. We are working through our staffing issues. At this point I am not requesting additional staff.

Angela Mehlbrech, B.A., LNHA
Senior Public Service Administrator
Illinois Veterans' Home of LaSalle
1015 O'Connor Ave
LaSalle, IL 61301
(815) 410-8396
Fax: (815) 223-5815

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, may be confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized disclosure of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Tepper, Samantha <Samantha.Tepper@va.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Mehlbrech, Angela <Angela.Mehlbrech@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: IVHL UPDATE

Hi Angela,

Still waiting on the names of the 3 veteran deaths.

But I also wanted to talk more about staffing. For perspective could you tell me what percentage of staff you have out? Or I can figure it out for myself if you send me your total staff.

When Manteno had their outbreak that affected staff Tanya was tracking staffing with the State. I don't know if they provided any assistance, but that was my assumption. Please let me know if you need staffing assistance. We will probably also need to know what type of staff you need.

Do you need any assistance with Infection Control?

Thank you,

Samantha

From: Mehlbrech, Angela <Angela.Mehlbrech@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Sunday, November 8, 2020 9:01 PM

Vines
Consult
ASK

11/9
- LaSalle not
requesting
additional
staff despite
outbreak

To: Tepper, Samantha <Samantha.Tepper@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IVHL UPDATE

Sam,

Our census is 125 – over the past 24 hours, we have had 3 resident deaths.

Currently, 59 residents are positive – 3 of those are in the hospital.

65 employees are positive.

We have resident tests at the lab right now for processing and we are testing employees tomorrow.

Angela Mehlbrech, B.A., LNHA

Senior Public Service Administrator

Illinois Veterans' Home of LaSalle

1015 O'Connor Ave

LaSalle, IL 61301

(815) 410-8396

Fax: (815) 223-5815

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.